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From: "Baran, Jan" <JBaran@wileyrein.com>

To: "ARothstein@fec.gov" <ARothstein@fec.gov>,

Cc: "Wang, Eric" <EWang@wileyrein.com>, "EGyory@fec.gov" <EGyory@fec.gov>, "ANoti@fec.gov"
<ANoti@fec.gov>, "ABell@fec.gov" <ABell@fec.gov>

Dear Ms Rothstein,

My client consents to your request to extend the deadline for the Commission to issue an advisory
opinion to June 27, 2014.

Best regards,
Jan Baran

Jan Witold Baran | Attorney At Law | Wiley Rein LLP | 1776 K Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
(Tel) 202.719.7330 | (Fax) 202.719.7049 | JBaran@wileyrein.com

From: ARothstein@fec.gov [mailto:ARothstein@fec.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Baran, Jan

Cc: Wang, Eric; EGyory@fec.gov; ANoti@fec.gov; ABell@fec.gov
Subject: AOR 2014-04 (Enterprise Holdings)

Dear Mr. Baran,

Pursuant to your discussion with this office earlier today, please confirm via return email that Enterprise Holdings,
Inc., the requestor in AOR 2014-04, consents to extend until June 27, 2014, the deadline for the Commission to
consider its advisory opinion request. The confirmation will be made part of the record in this proceeding and will
be posted on the Commission's website. Thank you.

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication
and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you
are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this nmessage is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com. As part of our
environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(™), Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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